Thomas N. Cokenias EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018 email: tom@tncokenias.org
Compliance Certification Services 24 October 2006
561F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill CA 95037

Attention: Applications Examiner

Re: Class 2 Permissive change to add co-located antenna
Product: DTS Transceiver (Bluetooth)

Applicant: BlueGiga Technologies

FCC ID: QOQWT12

Original Grant Date: 4/10/2006

To Whom in May Concern,

The referenced device has a grant note restricting co-location operation. A class 2
permissive change is being submitted to allow co-located operation with a certified VHF
band Part 90 licensed transmitter manufactured by Input-Output Inc.

The Input-Output FCC ID is MCV-FSU101. Grant is dated 25 September 2006.

MPE calculations have been submitted for the combined RF exposure from the two
transmitters operating simultaneously in the Input-Output product, the combined

exposure levels at 20cm are well below the limits in the Rules.

If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,
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T.N. Cokenias

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



